










Trempealeau County Land Management Dept. 
Courthouse, P.O. Box 67 
Whitehall, WI 54773 
 
 

Phone: (715) 538-2311 ext 273 
Email:  tremplcd@tremplocounty.com 
Web Page:  www.tremplocounty.com/landmanagement 
 

December 31, 2014 
 
 
 
Dear Tamarack Valley Dairy, 
 
Thank you for your most recent efforts to improve and protect our state’s water resources. This letter is to 
acknowledge that you have successfully implemented nonpoint source pollution control best management 
practices on your farm. Trempealeau County obtained Targeted Runoff Management Grant Funding 
(TRC-BR02-61000-13B) to provide you with cost-sharing to help you achieve compliance with the State 
of Wisconsin Performance Standards and Prohibitions as described in the table below.   
 
 

 
Name and Citation of Standard/Prohibition 

 
Identification of Parcel Where 

Compliance Was Achieved 
(Examples. List all that apply) (Example: Include detail as needed.) 

NR 151.05(3) Manure storage closure N/A 
NR 151.05(2) New manure storage construction Farmstead T19N-R9W S 35 NE NW 
NR 151.06(2) Clean water diversion N/A 
NR 151.08(2) No manure storage overflow N/A 
NR 151.08(3) No unconfined manure piles All of SWQMA on farm 
NR 151.08(4) No direct runoff N/A 
NR 151.02 Sheet, rill and wind erosion All cropland 
NR 151.07 Nutrient management All cropland 
NR151.03 Tillage setback All cropland 
NR151.04 Phosphorus index All cropland 
NR151.055 Process wastewater handling N/A 
 
In accordance with ch. NR 151, Wis. Adm. Code, any cropland practice or livestock facility that is 
brought into compliance with a state performance standard or prohibition must remain in compliance in 
perpetuity regardless of future cost-sharing. Since you are now deemed in compliance with state standards 
and prohibitions as identified above, it is required that you and any future landowners or operators 
maintain compliance with the standards and prohibitions at the parcels identified. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Carla J. Doelle 
Zoning and Agriculture Conservation Specialist 
 
Cc: DNR Regional Coordinator    Cindy Koperski 
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